

PERSONAL

- Name
 Mohd Faizal Abdullah
- ♠ Address Pt 1092, Kampung Panjang, Banggu Binjai 16150 Kota Bharu, Kelantan
- **Phone number** 60199115299
- Email mohdfaizalkk@usm.my
- Date of birth 20-01-1987
- Place of birth Hospital Daerah Machang
- **i∔ Gender** Male
- Nationality
 Malaysia
- Marital status

 Married

INTERESTS

■ Futsal,Football,Badminton and Hiking

MOHD FAIZAL ABDULLAH

34, Malay, Male

Lecturer at School Of Dental Sciences, Health Campus, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Kubang Kerian, Kota Bharu Kelantan. Obtained Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS) degree from Universiti Sains Malaysia (USM) Kubang Kerian, Kota Bharu Kelantan in 2011. Served School of Dental Sciences and Hospital Universiti Sains Malaysia, Health Campus, Kubang Kerian Kelantan for 4 years as a dental officer at Klinik Rawatan Keluarga (KRK) Pergigian and permanent dental officer at Oral Maxillofacial Surgery unit. Joined School of Dental Sciences as Oral Maxillofacial trainee lecturer in 2016. Pursue Master of Clinical Dentistry (MclinDent) specializing in Oral Maxillofacial Surgery in Universiti of Malaya (UM) and completed master's degree in August 2021. Joined back Universiti Sains Malaysia (USM) as an academician and OMFS surgeon at Hospital Universiti Sains Malaysia in October 2021. A member of Malaysian Association of Oral



WORK EXPERIENCE

Jul 2011 - Oct 2012 Dental Officer

and Maxillofacial Surgeons (MAOMS) in the year of 2019 until now.

Universiti Sains Malaysia, Kota Bharu

Work as a dental officer at Klinik Pergigian Keluarga(KRK), School of Dental Sciences, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Kubang Kerian, Kota Bharu, Kelantan

Nov 2012 - Sep 2016 Permanent Officer at OMFS unit

School of Dental Sciences, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Kubang Kerian,

Kota Bharu

Nov 2016 - Sep 2021 Oral and Maxillofacial Trainee Lecturer

School of Dental Sciences, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Kubang Kerian,

Kota Bharu

Oct 2021 - Jul 2030 Oral and Maxillofacial Lecturer/Surgeon

School of Dental Sciences, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Kubang Kerian,

Kota Bharu



EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Jun 2006 - Jun 2011 Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS)

School of Dental Sciences, Universiti Sains Malaysia (USM), Kubang

Kerian, Kota Bharu

Sep 2017 - Aug 2021 Master of Clinical Dentisry(MclinDent) Oral& Maxillofacial

Surgery(OMFS)(Mal)

Universiti of Malaya(UM), Kuala Lumpur

 $\star\star\star\star\star$



SKILLS

Oral and Maxillofacial

Pathology * * * * *

Head and Neck Surgery ★★★★

Oral Surgery ★ ★ ★ ★

Oral Implantology ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

Craniomaxillofacial Surgery



1.Preliminary Comparative Study of Oral7® Versus Salt-Soda Mouthwash on Oral Health Related Problems and Quality of Life among Head and Neck Cancer Patients Undergoing Radiotherapy, Malaysian Journal of Medical Sciences, September 2018, DOI: 10.21315/mjms2018.25.5.8

2.Analysis of complications following multidisciplinary functional intervention in paediatric craniomaxillofacial deformities,International Journal of Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery 2020 DOI: 10.1016/j.ijom.2020.08.002

3. Craniofacial Corrective Surgery in Syndromic Craniosynostosis, In book: Spina Bifida - New Perspectives and Clinical Applications 2020, DOI: 10.5772/intechopen.94584



ACHIEVEMENTS

Year 2013- Anugerah Perkhidmatan Cemerlang HUSM Year 2018- Majlis Penghargaan dan Pengiktirafan Universiti-Kemajuan Kerjaya



CUSTOM SECTION

Conferences Presentation

- 1. Pharyngeal Airway Assessment in Class III Malocclusion orthognathic surgery and its relation to Obstructive Sleep Apnea- 25th Malaysian Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery (MAOMS) conference 2021, Virtual presentation via zoom
- 2. Joint Specialist Conference 2018- Poster presentation- Posterior Lingual Mandibular Bone Depression: Will It Progress or Regress in Size?
- 3. Analysis of Morbidities Following Functional Intervention in Pediatric Craniofacial Syndromes-23rd Malaysian Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery (MAOMS) conference 2019 at Hyatt Regency Hotel Kuantan, Pahang.